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MEMORANDUM NO.  16-471

DATE: October 11, 2016
TO: Dennis Beach, City Manager
VIA: Robin M. Bird, Director of Development Services W

Jennifer Gomez, Assistant Director of Development Services /5

FROM: Karen Friedman, Principal Planner

SUBJECT: Changes to an Ordinance amending §155.2308, related to Tolling of Expiration

Time Period
October 25, 2016 City Commission Hearing

At the October 10, 2016 City Commission, a motion was passed to modify the ordinance amending
§155.2308, related to Tolling of Expiration Time Period.

The specific modification to §155.2308.E is shown below:

FROM: The request for the tolling shall be made at least 45 days prior to the expiration of
the Development Order.

TO: The request for the tolling shall be made at least 45 days prior to the expiration of
the Development Order, and shall be subject to approval by resolution of the City
Commission.

The ordinance has been modified accordingly.
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